
  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

May 11, 2016 

7:30 PM 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT HUGHES 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER THOMAS 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 

V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Motion to Enter into the Record 

 

A.  Engineer’s Report – April  

B.  Building Report – April  

C.  Police Report – April   

D.  HTMA Meeting Minutes – March 8, 2016 

E.  Colmar Fire Company – April   

F.  Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – April 4, 2016   

G. Pool Advisory Board Minutes – March 8, 2016 

H.  North Penn Water Authority Minutes – March 22, 2016  

 

 

VII.   SPECIAL ITEMS 

  

 A.   Annual Shade Tree Plant Exchange – May 21st  

  Resolution #16-16 

  Motion for Approval   

  



 

 2 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 

 

  1.  Arbors Commercial Land Development  

 

  2.  Building Code Amendment – Sprinkler Systems Discussion  

 

  3.  Traffic Signal Permit – Lenhart/Cowpath  

 

B. Public Works Committee – Vice President Hughes   

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Thomas 

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 

   

  1.  Retirement Agreement  

       Motion for Approval  

 

  2.  Public Safety Night – Hatfield Aquatic Center: June 3rd, 4pm – 8pm  

 

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

  1.  Philadelphia Wage Tax (Sterling Act) Discussion  

 

  2.  General Obligation Note (2011) – Convert to Fixed Rate Discussion 

 

IX. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

   

  1.  Orvilla Road Bridge  

 

  2.  Sumneytown Pike/Rte. 309 Connector Road – Letter of Support  

   

 

X.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

XI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 















1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA  19440 

Phone:  215-855-0900 Fax:  215-855-0243 

Email:  mail@hatfieldtownship.org 

www.hatfieldtownship.org 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  Aaron Bibro, Township Manager     

  

From:   Barbara Keifer, Safety and Code Enforcement Department 

 

Date:   May 4, 2016 

 

Re:   April 2016 Building Report 

 

 

 

     # of Permits   Fees Collected 

 

Building 40 $8656.40 

 

Electrical 17 $6516.50 

 

Mechanical 6 $4982.00 

 

Plumbing 8 $1920.00 

 

Fire Protection 6 $3108.25 

 

Contractor Registrations 17 $1275.00 

          

Use & Occupancy 12 $770.00 

 

 TOTAL: 106 $27228.15 

 

. 

mailto:mail@hatfield-township.org


                                                   
                                                                

                                                
  
  
 
 

                                     Hatfield Township        
                         Police Activity Report 
 
 

The timeframe for this report is 04/01/16 – 04/30/16 
  
(1652) Incidents were handled by Officers 
  
(113) Selective Enforcements were conducted 
 
(8) Non -Traffic** arrests were made 
 
(256) Traffic Citations were issued 
 
(12) Parking Tickets were issued 
 
(131) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued 
 
(218) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted 
 
(14) Criminal* Arrests were made 
 

(5) DUI 
 

(2) DUI’s w/Accident 
 
(10) Thefts were reported 
 



 
 
 
 
Addendum: 
 

*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges:  Access Device 
Fraud, Bad Checks, Corrupt Organizations, Dealing In Proceeds of 
Unlawful Activity, DUI, Endangering Welfare of Another Person, 
Forgery, Homicide By Motor Vehicle, Receiving Stolen Property, 
Recklessly Endangering Another Person, Retail Theft, Sale or 
Transfer of Firearms, Theft By Unlawful Taking,  Theft  From Motor 
Vehicle,  Theft By Deception. 
 

 
** Non-Criminal arrests were made for: Public Drunkenness, PA 
Dog Law-Unlicensed Dog. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 







To: Aaron Bibro, Hatfield Twp. Manager 
From: Brad Seward, Fire Chief 
Date: May 3, 2016 
Subject: Colmar Fire Report April 2016 

13 calls for the month of April 2016 

1- Automatic fire alarms 
3- Fire police 
3- Building fires 
3- Vehicle rescue 
1- Carbon monoxide 
1- Standby 
1- Mulch 



Hatfield Township 
Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 

Monday, April 4, 2016 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

Meeting Location:  Hatfield Township Administration Building 

1950 School Road 
 

I. Approval of minutes: Monday, March 7, 2016 

        George approved, Jeff second 

 

II. New Business: 
a. Spinning Spells Demonstration 

Board discussion agreed that this would be a nice addition to either/and Music feast and 

Roctoberfest. George made motion to include them and Dan second 

III. Old Business: 
a. MusicFeast Updates 

i. Sound – Tempest/ Eric Kearns 
ii. Sponsorships-covered for bands. 

iii. Drinks/ Food Pricing-drinks-Pocono Dairies. Requesting donations can create an 
inconsistency in obtaining drink on a regular basis. Ashley has delegated Robin 
and Jen to pull together prices and supplies from different sources..(ex..NP School 
District, BJ and a new supplier for Hatfield Aquatic Center Concession 
stand(Turkey Hill) Rolls, water and ice cream at cost from ShopRite. Water, ice tea 
and lemonade is the minimum drink suggestion. 

iv. Sponsorship recognition – banners, signs, etc.  
Quote is being designed and will be available for the next meeting by Interstate 

Graphics 
v. Red ticket is meal ticket to remain $2.00/meal. Consensus of opinion at large on 

the board is for the meal price to remain at $2.00/meal, White ticket is $1.00/ice 

cream and Blue ticket is $.50/drinks, pretzels and no need to raise price until we 

find out what we are going to spend for drinks. 

vi. George mentions adding another table and ticket selling table process. Laura 

suggests leaving ticket table down by the tree. Wayne mentions the bottle neck is 

at condiment table. Suggestions included moving the condiment table to a 

different location. Wayne made mention of moving a board at the end of the ice 

cream extending across to picnic table..ex. condiment bar   

IV. Other Business:  
               Chairperson Wayne Rutter formally acknowledges Nikki Kennedy joining our board. 
 

a. Rocktoberfest 
i. Bands 

1. Flamin Dick and the Hot Rods – confirmed 2016 
2. Scott France – opens the procession with National Anthem and do a half 

an hour of music. Wayne gave Ashley phone number for contacting Scott 
France for contract 

ii. Sponsors 
1. Harleysville Savings - $1,000 
2. Vinny’s Pizzarama - $2,000 



3. 4 – trophy sponsors this year. A suggestion by Wayne was made to place 
the trophies in plastic totes and seal them so they do not get damaged as 
they have in the past. 

4. Sponsorship from last year-some people are sending in sponsorship 
donations. 

5. Question was raised about a raindate again for Roctoberfest. Again the 
board was unified as no raindate. 

iii. Return Email 
1. Car Show –Ashley will blast this out the date and info. Wayne makes a 

request to enlist some help to get the fliers out to local car shows to place 
fliers on the car. Bike night in Lansdale is in September and another 
opportunity to distribute fliers. Ashley is getting prices for printing fliers. 
She also made note that MusicFeast fliers will be additional costs. 

2. Vendors-Ashley will blast this out 
3. Website needs to be updated 

4. Wayne wants to update the Hatfield Parks and Recs Board photo. Date 

and opportunity to get everyone together for a decent picture. 

5. Dan mentions clothing item. Ashley will supply a book at next meeting 

V. Next Meeting: 
a. May Meeting 
b. Monday, May 2, 2016 
c. 7:00pm 
d. Hatfield Township Administration Building    

George motioned adjournment. Dan seconds. 
                               



Hatfield Pool Advisory Board 

Tuesday, March 8, 2016 

Currently Present: Jen Ahern, Bob Lanuouette, Becky McHenry, Sandie Musoleno and Owen Wilcox  

Township Representatives:  Jerry Andris, Dave O’Donnell and Ashley O’Neill 

HAC Staff:  Mike McNerney and Jon Taylor 

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Bob Lanuouette.  The Board, Township Reps 
and HAC staff walked to the Hatfield Aquatics Center. 

Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Becky McHenry. 

Citizens Comments: None 

Agenda Items:  

Staff and Facility Reports and Updates: 

1. Dave toured all present.  He updated all on the improvements, updates and additions 
that have been made to the HAC (see attached). 

2. After the tour, Ashley updated the Board on the current registrations, staffing, and 
the new software that the front desk will be using.   

3. The dates for volunteers to come and help out at the HAC to prepare for the 
upcoming season are posted on the Township website. 

Other Business:  None to report. 

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 12, 2016 at 7 P.M. at the Township 
Building. 

Adjournment:  A motion was made by Owen Wilcox and seconded by Jen Ahern to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:30 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,      

Jennifer Ahern, PAB Secretary 

 















 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

Hatfield Township Shade Tree Commission 

Annual Plant Exchange & Arbor Day Observance 

 

RESOLUTION #16-16 

  

 WHEREAS, the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners promote the value of trees 

through its operation of an Arboretum and a Nursery; and through consistent coordination, on a 

recurring annual basis, of numerous tree planting projects on its public lands; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners have designated and 

support an appointed body of citizens, the Hatfield Township Shade Tree Commission, to 

advocate for trees, tree health and tree plantings on its public lands; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Hatfield Township Shade Tree Commission has further identified as its 

mission the work to advocate for trees, tree health and tree plantings among Hatfield Community 

citizens, by urging them to plant trees as either part of community service projects on public land 

or as individuals, families, or business units on private land.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hatfield Township Board of 

Commissioners support Saturday, May 21, 2016, as the day for the Shade Tree Commission’s 

presentation of a special community event for the purpose of bringing people together, by reason 

of an information and plant exchange, to celebrate the value of trees and of caring for and 

planting more of them within the community. 

 

  

  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

  BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

  By: _____________________________ 

          Thomas C. Zipfel, President 

ATTEST:  _____________________________ 

                  Aaron Bibro, Township Manager 

















RESOLUTION ___ 
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVERSION OF ALL OR A 

PORTION OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTES, 2011 SERIES 

(COLLECTIVELY, THE “PARTICIPANT NOTE”) ISSUED BY THE 

TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD (THE “PARTICIPANT”) TO A NEW LOAN 

FIXED RATE; AND THE REPEAL OF ANY INCONSISTENT 

RESOLUTIONS. 
 

WITNESSETH:  

 

 WHEREAS, the Participant issued the Participant Note in the aggregate principal amount 

of $1,490,000 to the Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (“DelVal”) on January 25, 

2011; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Loan Fixed Rate on a portion of the principal outstanding of the 

Participant Note will terminate on June 25, 2016; and 

 

 WHEREAS, converting to a new Loan Fixed Rate would hedge against increases of 

interest rates in the future; and 

 

 WHEREAS, accelerating the amortization of the Participant Note would result in more 

level annual debt service payments. 

 

  



 2 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AND IT 

IS HEREBY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED BY THE AUTHORITY OF SAID BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS THAT: 

SECTION 1.  AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE THE CONVERSION DOCUMENTS  
 The Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) hereby authorizes and directs (i) the 

conversion of all or a portion of the Participant Note to a Loan Fixed Rate and (ii) the 

acceleration of the repayment of the Participant Note to provide level annual debt service 

payments. The Board hereby approves the forms of the documents required to convert all or a 

portion of the Participant Note to a new Loan Fixed Rate (collectively, the “Conversion 

Documents”), attached hereto. The President or Vice President and the Secretary (the 

“Authorized Officers”) are hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Conversion Documents, 

but with such alterations, deletions and additions as they may approve (such approval to be 

conclusively established by the execution of the Conversion Documents by the Authorized 

Officers).  

SECTION 2. CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS 
 All resolutions or parts of resolutions not in accord with this Resolution are hereby 

repealed insofar as they conflict herewith. 

  



 3 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned Authorized Officers, have hereunto set 

our signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, Montgomery 

County, Pennsylvania. 

 

 

 

Dated: May 25, 2016 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
THOMAS ZIPFEL 
President, Board of Commissioners    
 
 
 
 [Seal] 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
AARON BIBRO 
Secretary 
 



TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTES, 2011 SERIES 

 

FIXED RATE CONVERSION REQUEST 

 
 Pursuant to Section 4.01 of the Loan Agreement, the TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, 

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania (the “Participant”), hereby requests the DELAWARE 

VALLEY REGIONAL FINANCE AUTHORITY (“DelVal”) to convert the principal amounts of 

the General Obligation Notes, 2011 Series (collectively, the “Participant Note”) to a new Loan 

Fixed Rate, as set forth on the schedules attached hereto. 

Pursuant to Section 6.01 of the Loan Agreement, the Participant hereby requests that the 

principal repayments of the Participant Note be accelerated to provide more level annual debt 

service payments after the conversion to the new Loan Fixed Rate. 
 

The Participant acknowledges, pursuant to Section 6.01 of the Loan Agreement, that the 

Participant may prepay all or a portion of the Participant Note that is subject to the Loan Fixed 

Rate or may terminate the Loan Fixed Rate by giving at least thirty days of written notice to 

DelVal. THE PARTICIPANT SHALL PAY THE COSTS, IF ANY, INCURRED BY DELVAL 

TO TERMINATE THE INTEREST RATE SWAP TRANSACTION EXECUTED BY 

DELVAL TO PROVIDE THE LOAN FIXED RATE TO THE PARTICIPANT.  



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned Authorized Officers, have hereunto set 

our signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, Montgomery 

County, Pennsylvania. 

 

 

 

Dated: _____, 2016  
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
THOMAS ZIPFEL 
President, Board of Commissioners    
 
 
 
 [Seal] 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
AARON BIBRO 
Secretary 
 
  



 3 

TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD 
GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTES, 2011 SERIES 

PRINCIPAL TO BE CONVERTED TO A LOAN FIXED RATE 
 

 
 
 

Maturity Principal
Date Amount

25-Jun-17 1,000.00$     
25-Jun-18 1,000.00       
25-Jun-19 1,000.00       
25-Jun-20 1,000.00       
25-Jun-21 1,000.00       
25-Jun-22 1,000.00       
25-Jun-23 1,000.00       
25-Jun-24 87,000.00     
25-Jun-25 99,000.00     
25-Jun-26 102,000.00   
25-Jun-27 106,000.00   
25-Jun-28 109,000.00   
25-Jun-29 113,000.00    
25-Jun-30 117,000.00    

Total 740,000.00$ 



TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTES, 2011 SERIES 
 

NOTICE OF FIXED RATE CONVERSION 

 Pursuant to Section 4.01 of the Loan Agreement, the DELAWARE VALLEY 

REGIONAL FINANCE AUTHORITY (“DelVal”) hereby submits the Loan Fixed Rate that 

would apply to the Fixed Rate Conversion Request (the “Request”) submitted by the 

TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, Montgomery County (the “Participant”), for its General 

Obligation Notes, 2011 Series (collectively, the “Participant Note”).  Pursuant to the Request, the 

terms of the Loan Fixed Rate are set forth on the schedule attached hereto. 

 

Pursuant to the Request and Section 6.01 of the Loan Agreement, the principal 

repayments of the Participant Note due on and after June 25, 2024, will be accelerated to provide 

more level annual debt service payments after the conversion to the new Loan Fixed Rate.  

 
The Participant acknowledges, pursuant to Section 6.01 of the Loan Agreement, that the 

Participant may prepay all or a portion of the Participant Note that is subject to the Loan Fixed 

Rate or may terminate the Loan Fixed Rate by giving at least thirty days of written notice to 

DelVal. On any Loan Payment Date on or after ___________ (the “Option Date”), the 

Participant may terminate the Loan Fixed Rate on the Participant Note or prepay all or a portion 

of the Participant Note with no penalty. PRIOR TO THE OPTION DATE, THE PARTICIPANT 

SHALL PAY THE COSTS, IF ANY, INCURRED BY DELVAL TO TERMINATE THE 

INTEREST RATE SWAP TRANSACTION EXECUTED BY DELVAL TO PROVIDE THE 

LOAN FIXED RATE TO THE PARTICIPANT. 



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned authorized officer of the Program 

Administrator of the DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL FINANCE AUTHORITY hereby 

accepts the terms of the Notice of Fixed Rate Conversion. 

 
 
 
 
 
Dated: _____, 2016  
 LUCIEN B. CALHOUN 
 President, Calhoun Baker Inc. 

 Program Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 3 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned Authorized Officers, have hereunto set 

our signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, Montgomery 

County, Pennsylvania. 

 

 

 

Dated: _____, 2016  
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
THOMAS ZIPFEL 
President, Board of Commissioners    
 
 
 
 [Seal] 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
AARON BIBRO 
Secretary 
 



 4 

TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD 
GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTES, 2011 SERIES 

LOAN FIXED RATE CONVERSION 
ESTIMATED DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 

 

 
 

 

Bond
Year Principal Interest Interest Total

Ending Amount (1) Rate (2) Payment (3) Payment 

25-Jun-17 1,000.00$     
25-Jun-18 1,000.00       
25-Jun-19 1,000.00       
25-Jun-20 1,000.00       
25-Jun-21 1,000.00       
25-Jun-22 1,000.00       
25-Jun-23 1,000.00       
25-Jun-24 98,000.00     
25-Jun-25 100,000.00   
25-Jun-26 103,000.00   
25-Jun-27 105,000.00   
25-Jun-28 107,000.00   
25-Jun-29 109,000.00   
25-Jun-30 111,000.00    

Total 740,000.00$ 

25-Jun-24
25-Jun-30 Option date:

25-Jul-16

25-Jun-16

Rate assumes spread for the DelVal administrative expenses and net 
payments on debt service and interest rate swap agreements equals 0.40%.

(1) Principal is payable annually, commencing on: 

Interest accrues from:

(2) Fixed rate terminates on:

(3) Interest is payable monthly, commencing on: 


	May 11, 2016 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Engineer’s Report – April
	Building Report – April
	Police Report – April
	HTMA Meeting Minutes – March 8, 2016
	Colmar Fire Company – April
	Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – April 4, 2016
	Pool Advisory Board Minutes – March 8, 2016
	North Penn Water Authority Minutes – March 22, 2016
	Resolution #16-16 - Annual Shade Tree Plant Exchange – May 21st
	Arbors Commercial Land Development
	General Obligation Note (2011) – Convert to Fixed Rate



